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From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: pril 2024 6:45 AM

To:

Subject: ‘eSafety Meltwater report - media and socials: 9865 New Results

help@meltwater.com

<O> Meltwater

Searches

esafety | AU 9865
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@Grimm @thegrimrepairer

Australia's eSafety Commissioner seeks to ban steak as
babies can't eat it. https://t.co/G8asaNTHF9
https://t.co/ksthLMFbuE
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From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: May 2024 7:46 AM

To:

Subject: éSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 555 New Results

help@meltwater.com

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

<OD> Meltwater

Searches

eSafety | Global | Social mentions 555




S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



Grimm @thegrimrepairer

RT @FranMooMoo: There's a current review of the eSafety
Commissioner powers in the online safety act right now! The
review focuses on 7 questions. If you only answer one
question please let the government know Australian's don't
want the eSafety censorship czar to have more powe. ..
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From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: ay 2024 7:46 AM

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
Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2024 7:46 AM
To: Media OeSC
Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 555 New Results

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
Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2024 6:45 AM
To: Media OeSC
Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - media and socials: 264 New Results

help@meltwater.com

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

<OD> Meltwater

Searches

esafety | AU 264




@Grimm @thegrimrepairer

RT @FranMooMoo: There's a current review of the eSafety

Commissioner powers in the online safety act right now! The
review focuses on 7 questions. If you only answer one
guestion please let the government know Australian's don't
want the eSafety censorship czar to have more powe. ..
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From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>
Sent: ay 2024 6:45 AM
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
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2024 6:45 AM
To: Media OeSC
Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - media and socials: 9865 New Results

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
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From: Media OeSC
Sent: ril 2024 6:46 AM
To:

FW-: eSafety Meltwater report - media and socials: 9865 New Results

Subject:

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 6:45:21 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney

Subject: eSafety Iia and socials: 9865 New Results

p@ itwa g I
help@meltwater.com

€OD Meltwater

Searches

esafety | AU 9865
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@Grimm @thegrimrepairer 2]

Australia's eSafety Commissioner seeks to ban steak as babies can't eat
it. https://t.co/G8asaNTHF9 https://t.co/ksfhLMFbuE
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From: Media OeSC

Sent: ril 2024 6:46 AM

To:

Subject: FW-: eSafety Meltwater report - media and socials: 9865 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 6:45:21 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media OeSC <S4
Subject: eSafety Me

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
Sent: April 2024 6:46 AM
To:
Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - media and socials: 9865 New Results

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
Sent: codo
To: s 47E(c), s 47F
Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 555 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 7:46:14 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media OeSC H
Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - social mentions: 555 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center m

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

<O> Meltwater

Searches

@ eSafety | Global | Social mentions 555

eSafety | Global | Social mentions

@ 555 results
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@Grimm @thegrimrepairer

RT @FranMooMoo: There's a current review of the eSafety
Commissioner powers in the online safety act right now! The review
focuses on 7 questions. If you only answer one question please let the
government know Australian's don't want the eSafety censorship czar
to have more powe...
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From: Media OeSC
Sent: 2024 7:46 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 171 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 7:46:02 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media 0eSC m
Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 171 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

<OD Meltwater

Searches

@ Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 171

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening

@ 171 results Back to top
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@Grimm @thegrimrepairer 1|

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

eSafety Commissioner
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From: Media OeSC
Sent: May 2024 6:45 AM
To:
Subject: FW: eSafety Meltwater report - media and socials: 264 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 6:45:08 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
Subject: eSafety Meltwater report - media and socials: 264 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

<OD Meltwater

Searches

@ esafety | AU 264

esafety | AU

@ 264 results Back to top



“

? @Grimm @thegrimrepairer [

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
Sent: 6:45 AM
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
To: Media OeSC M
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
Sent: 2024 6:45 AM
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
Sent: i 4 6:46 AM
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



eSafety FOI 24132

Doc 20/27
From: Media OeSC
Sent: 7:46 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 171 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 7:46:02 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
o Media OeSC m
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
Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2 :
To: Julie Inman Grant;
Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 171 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 7:46:02 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
o Media OeSC W
Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 171 New Results

help@meltwater.com Help Center m

Did you get what you needed?

Help us improve the content we show you.

COD Meltwater

Searches

@ Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 171

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening

@ 171 results



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

Sent: Wednesday, 15 M

To: Julie Inman Grant;

Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 214 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 2:47:30 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media OeSC <S 47E(d)
Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 214 New Results

help@meltwater.com
pP@

€OD Meltwater

Searches

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 214
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22
RT @thegrimrepairer: @FSUofAustralia Weird to put @AlboMP in the

image and not the @LiberalAus appointed commissioner doing this:
@tweetinjules Pretty propagandistic.

tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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@Grimm @thegrimrepairer [
-

@OzReviewer @FSUofAustralia @AlboMP @LiberalAus @tweetinjules
I’'m not happy with any censorship at all. Ever.

tweetinjules, @tweetinjules



S 22



s 22
i

@thegrimrepairer @FSUofAustralia @AlboMP @LiberalAus
@tweetinjules Lot of media straight from Albos office about
censorship and restrictions to speech, under the guise of
'misinformation'? Perhaps you are happy for ALP to decide what is
misinfo but when LNP are in power will you

tweetinjules, @tweetinjules

s 22 23

@thegrimrepairer @FSUofAustralia @AlboMP @LiberalAus
@tweetinjules Who is in government?

tweetinjules, @tweetinjules
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@Grimm @thegrimrepairer 1|

@AlboMP in the image and not the @LiberalAus appointed
commissioner doing this: @tweetinjules Pretty propagandistic.
https://t.co/vOwvz8XzS8 https://t.co/abi5d0OuaAk ; Sign our petition
to abolish the eSafety Commissioner! We’ve seen over the past few
weeks the threat she poses t...

tweetinjules, @tweetinjules, eSafety Commissioner

12



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



S 22



eSafety FOI 24132
Doc 25/27

From: Media OeSC

Sent: May 2024 2:48 PM
To:

Subject:

FW- Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 214 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 2:47:30 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media OeSC <S4 >

Subject: Julie Inman ( leltwater report - social: 214 New Results

help@meltwater.com

€OD Meltwater

Searches

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 214

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening
@ 214 results




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
_ |5“

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

Sent: 024 2:48 PM
To:

Subject:

FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 214 New Results

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
_ |5‘ |

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
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Name Position title

Julie Inman-Grant eSafety Commissioner
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